Public Document Pack

Executive Member Decisions

Friday, 15th November, 2019

AGENDA

One Cathedral Square - First Floor Letting

EMD-One Cathedral Square First Floor 2-9
EMD-Part 2 - One Cathedral Square - First Floor
EIA Checklist - One Cathedral Square - First Floor

Services for Schools Management Information System

EMD - Services for Schools 10 - 14
Appendix A
EIA-Checklist

Griffin Housing Site Appropriation

EMD - Griffin Housing Site Appropriation 15-25
Appendix A - Griffin Housing site Appropriation area
EIA - Griffin Housing Site Appropriation

Date Published: 15! November 2019
Denise Park, Chief Executive



Agenda ltem 1
EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION

REPORT OF: Executive Member for Finance and Governance

LEAD OFFICERS: Director of Growth and Development

B LAC KB U R N
’h . th
DARWEN DATE: 11t November 2019
PORTFOLIO/S Finance and Governance
AFFECTED:

WARD/S AFFECTED: Shear Brow and Corporation Park

SUBJECT: One Cathedral Square — First Floor Letting

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In negotiations with Council’'s Growth & Development team, a proposed Heads of Terms have been
agreed with a prospective tenant for the 15t floor letting of One Cathedral Square.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Executive Member:
Approves the proposed Heads of Terms for occupancy of the first floor at One Cathedral Square, with
the prospective tenant, and a lease to be formalised under the Landlord & Tenant Act 1954.

3. BACKGROUND

One Cathedral Square is a Grade A BREEAM Excellent five storey office building above two ground
floor retail/restaurant units.

The Council has a twenty-five year full repairing lease with Legal and General. The creation of high
quality office space within a mixed use development in the town centre has improved the office
market offer and provides city style accommodation for new and expanding businesses. A 60 bed
hotel, restaurants and high quality public space, surrounding Lancashire’s Cathedral and new
residential and commercial buildings provide the amenity and attraction for occupiers.

Terms have been negotiated with the prospective tenant for the first floor, which are acceptable and
within the parameters of the Council’s property strategy.

4. KEY ISSUES & RISKS

The property is currently being marketed by Trevor Dawson and Knight Frank.
Current occupiers of the building include Govnet, Cummins Mellor, Northern Rail, Blackburn with
Darwen Borough Council, A Mano & Starbucks.

Page 2
EMD: V4/19 Page 1 of 3




This letting is to an established and well respected business within the Borough. This further inward
investment consolidates the attractiveness of the location to the company, who are currently actively
recruiting for new staff to join their business, in this new location.

This letting also compliments the diverse range of professional services companies taking space in
the building, all employing a highly skilled workforce.

The additional occupiers will further support the existing infrastructure and cafes and restaurants

within the development and adjacent. The company is looking to expand further and their expansion
plans are linked to being located in Grade A office space, in a town centre location, with good public
transport connections to help attract a wider catchment area of candidates for new professional jobs.

5. POLICY IMPLICATIONS

The Cathedral Quarter development is a high quality regeneration scheme, built around the Cathedral
to provide town centre grade A office space, a hotel and food and beverage offer and high quality
public realm. The development is part of the Council’s Growth Programme for continued town centre
growth. The letting with the prospective tenant, fits with the aspirations for the development and will
support future lettings.

6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Business rates payable are approximately £24,427.25 p.a. with an overall rateable value on the 1st
floor of £49,750 p.a.

The Council will also receive rental income, of which the full terms are set out in the Heads of Terms.

7. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Heads of Terms have been agreed and the Council will negotiate with the occupiers Solicitors to
agree a lease.

8. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

The Council’s Growth & Development Property team and in house Legal Department will negotiate
and complete the lease. The Property team will also review and approve any alteration works
proposed by the tenant, subject to Statutory approvals.

9. EQUALITY AND HEALTH IMPLICATIONS
Please select one of the options below. Where appropriate please include the hyperlink to the
EIA.

Option 1 [X] Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) not required — the EIA checklist has been completed.

Option 2 (] In determining this matter the Executive Member needs to consider the EIA associated
with this item in advance of making the decision. (insert EIA link here)

Option 3 [ ] In determining this matter the Executive Board Members need to consider the EIA
associated with this item in advance of making the decision. (insert EIA attachment)

Page 3

EMD: V4/19 Page 2 of 3




10. CONSULTATIONS

Consultations with the Council’s Senior Management and the Executive Member for Finance &
Governance have taken place.

11. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The recommendations are made further to advice from the Monitoring Officer and the Section 151
Officer has confirmed that they do not incur unlawful expenditure. They are also compliant with
equality legislation and an equality analysis and impact assessment has been considered. The
recommendations reflect the core principles of good governance set out in the Council’s Code of

Corporate Governance.

12. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

All Declarations of Interest of any Executive Member consulted and note of any dispensation granted
by the Chief Executive will be recorded and published if applicable.

VERSION: | 1
CONTACT OFFICER: | Lee Kinder
DATE: | 11" November 2019
BACKGROUND
PAPER:
Page 4
EMD: V4/19 Page 3 of 3




By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST

This checklist is to be used when you are uncertain if your activity requires an EIA or not.

An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is a tool for identifying the potential impact of the organisation’s
policies, services and functions on its residents and staff. EIAs should be actively looking for negative or

adverse impacts of policies, services and functions on any of the nine protected characteristics.

The checklist below contains a number of questions/prompts to assist officers and service managers to
assess whether or not the activity proposed requires an EIA. Supporting literature and useful questions are
supplied within the EIA Guidance to assist managers and team leaders to complete all ElAs.

Service area Date the activity will
& dept. Growth & Development - Property be implemented 02/12/2019
Brief
description | One Cathedral Square — First Floor Letting
of activity
Answers
favouring DU
. Checklist question favouring not
Eeinday doing an EIA
EIA
Does this activity involve any of the following:
[l Yes - Commissioning / decommissioning a service - Budget changes No
- Change to existing Council policy/strategy
Does the activity impact negatively on any of the protected characteristics as
L Yes stated within the Equality Act (2010)? No
O No Is there a sufficient information / intelligence with regards to service uptake and v
] Not sure customer profiles to understand the activity’s implications? es
Does this activity:
Contribute towards unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
0oy ’
- Ngtss | other conduct prohibited by the Act 24 No
u (i.e. the activity creates or increases disadvantages suffered by people due to their
protected characteristic)
Reduce equality of opportunity between those who share a protected
0 Yes characteristic and those who do not No
1 Not sure (i.e. the activity fail to meet the needs of people from protected groups where these
are different from the needs of other people)
Foster poor relations between people who share a protected characteristic and
O Yes those who do not No
1 Not sure (i.e. the function prevents people from protected groups to participate in public life
or in other activities where their participation is disproportionately low)
FOR=0 TOTAL AGAINST =6
Will you now be completing an EIA? U Yes No
The EIA toolkit can be found here
Assessment Lead Signature | Lee Kinder
Checked by departmental
E&D Lead L1 Yes 1 No
Date 11/11/2019
Page 9
Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council v1.0



http://cms.intra.blackburn.gov.uk/server.php?show=nav.3584
http://cms.intra.blackburn.gov.uk/server.php?show=nav.3584

Agenda Item 2
EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION

REPORT OF: Executive Member for Children's Young People
and Education

LEAD OFFICERS: Director of Children's Services and Education
B LAC KB U R N

!1’.1

DARWEN DATE: 14 October 2019
PORTFOLIO/S Children's Young People and Education
AFFECTED:

WARD/S AFFECTED: All

NB: The Services for Schools management system is used Council wide for advertising and trading
services. As such all Council portfolios will be affected by this proposal.

SUBJECT:
Services for Schools management information system.

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To seek approval from the Executive Member to increase the annual contribution from provider/suppliers for
hosting, managing and coordinating the Services for Schools management information system/service.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Executive Member: approves an increase of 0.7% (from 0.8% to 1.5%) for the provider/suppliers
annual contribution for hosting, managing and coordinating the Services for Schools management information
system/service from April 2020.

3. BACKGROUND

Blackburn with Darwen’s Services for Schools website (www.bwdservicesforschools.co.uk) was established in
2013, and is a platform for schools and other learning establishments to purchase all their services from one
place at the click of a button.

The system is used to set up and manage all service level agreements between schools and providers.

The website can also be used as a standalone advertising portal. The charge for using this function alone is
£250.00 per year. We have a small number of charities/3™ sector organisations using the website for
advertising purposes only for whom a discounted rate is offered.

In addition, the website acts as an information platform for the sharing of important information, updates, and
good practice with schools.

Income to support service delivery is generated by:
o Suppliers/providers contributing a % (currently 0.8%) of the annual income that they have generated
through the sale of their services; and/or
¢ A annual fixed charge for the purposes of advertising only (currently £250.00)

| 4. KEY ISSUES & RISKS Page 10

EMD: V4/19 Page 1 of 3


http://www.bwdservicesforschools.co.uk/

Over the last three years, the amount of money generated from the annual contribution of 0.8% from the
service providers has not covered the cost of hosting the website.

The current fees for hosting the website are £14,445.00, which includes £13,945.00 for the annual license fee
and £950.00 for the annual managed portal fee.

The income generated from service providers over the previous 3 years has totalled:
o 2016-2017 - £9,798.35
2017-2018 - £10,028.98
2018-2019 - £11,435.61

The Services for Schools Website is currently used by 46 service providers/suppliers (Appendix A) for
advertising their SLAs, services and/or training. There is a small risk that providers may not want to pay an
increased charge and choose not to advertise their SLAs via the Services for Schools Website.

Suppliers/providers may pass the value of the increased charges to the purchaser e.g. schools.

5. POLICY IMPLICATIONS
None.

6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Based on the income generated by suppliers/providers in 2018/19, increasing the annual contribution to 1.5%
would generate an income of £21,000.00. This figure would cover the annual fees for hosting the website and
also contribute to:

e managing and coordinating the system
o undertaking the required tasks to support the operational delivery of traded services
e specialist training on the system as and when required.

Council Service Providers will be informed of the increase of the annual contribution to 1.5% in November
2019 when reviewing their SLA service specifications and fees for the next financial year.

7. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
None.

8. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
All existing arrangements for the co-ordination, promotion and administration of SLAs on the Services for
Schools Website would remain in place. No further resources would be required.

9. EQUALITY AND HEALTH IMPLICATIONS
Please select one of the options below. Where appropriate please include the hyperlink to the
EIA.

Option 1 [X] Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) not required — the EIA checklist has been completed.

Option 2 [ ] In determining this matter the Executive Member needs to consider the EIA associated
with this item in advance of making the decision. (insert EIA link here)

Option 3 [ ] In determining this matter the Executive Board Members need to consider the EIA
associated with this item in advance of making the decision. (insert EIA attachment)

Page 11
EMD: V4/19 Page 2 of 3




10. CONSULTATIONS
Current providers/suppliers will be consulted with on the proposed increase commencing December 2019.

11. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The recommendations are made further to advice from the Monitoring Officer and the Section 151
Officer has confirmed that they do not incur unlawful expenditure. They are also compliant with
equality legislation and an equality analysis and impact assessment has been considered. The
recommendations reflect the core principles of good governance set out in the Council’s Code of
Corporate Governance.

12. DECLARATION OF INTEREST
All Declarations of Interest of any Executive Member consulted and note of any dispensation granted
by the Chief Executive will be recorded and published if applicable.

VERSION: | 1

Mary Bolton — 01254 666461

CONTACT OFFICER:
Cathy Salt — 01254 666756

DATE: | 14.10.19

BACKGROUND | Appendix A: List of current providers suppliers that use the Services for
PAPER: | Schools management system

Page 12
EMD: V4/19 Page 3 of 3




Advertising & Sponsorship
Service

Audit and Assurance
Services

BwD Virtual School for
Children in our Care

Civil Contingencies
Clerking Service for School
Governor Meetings
Education Consultancy
Educational Psychology
Educational Visits Service
Energy Bureau

Facilities Management
Financial Management
Governor Support -
Training and Development
Health, Safety & Wellbeing
Service

HR Consultancy & Training
Service

HR E-Learning Services
HR Recruitment Service
Inclusion Officer Support
Information Governance to
Schools

Insurance Cover

King George's Hall
Facilities & Event
Management

Legal Services

Music Service

Appendix A

New Directions Careers,
Information, Advice and
Guidance Service

Newly Qualified Teacher
services — BwD LA

Payroll, Pensions &
Administration Service
Property Services - Planned
Preventative Maintenance,
Repairs and Statutory
Compliance

Property Services — Fire Safety
Public Relations &
communications support
Radiation Protection Services &
CLEAPPS Membership
School Admissions for Free
Schools, Academies, Aided,
Foundation & Trust Schools
ONLY

School Improvement Officer
Team

Schools and Education
Schools Swimming Service
SEND Support Service

SIMS Support Service

Witton Country Park Services
Witton Park City Learning
Centre

Young People's Services -
Outdoor Education & Facilities
Hire

Page 13



EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST

This checklist is to be used when you are uncertain if your activity requires an EIA or not.

An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is a tool for identifying the potential impact of the organisation’s
policies, services and functions on its residents and staff. EIAs should be actively looking for negative or

adverse impacts of policies, services and functions on any of the nine protected characteristics.

The checklist below contains a number of questions/prompts to assist officers and service managers to
assess whether or not the activity proposed requires an EIA. Supporting literature and useful questions are
supplied within the EIA Guidance to assist managers and team leaders to complete all ElAs.

Service area | Access to Learning Date the activity will 01/11/2019
& dept. Children’s Services be implemented
grlef r Proposal to increase the annual fee which Council Departments/Service Areas contribute to the
escription . . - . .
o Services to Schools Website when advertising their Service Level Agreements.
of activity
Answers
favouring B
doi Checklist question favouring not
oing an doing an EIA
EIA 9
Does this activity involve any of the following:
Yes - Commissioning / decommissioning a service - Budget changes | J No
- Change to existing Council policy/strategy
Does the activity impact negatively on any of the protected characteristics as
L Yes stated within the Equality Act (2010)? No
LI No Is there a sufficient information / intelligence with regards to service uptake and Yy
] Not sure customer profiles to understand the activity’s implications? es
Does this activity:
Contribute towards unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
oy ’
0 NStSs e other conduct prohibited by the Act > No
u (i.e. the activity creates or increases disadvantages suffered by people due to their
protected characteristic)
Reduce equality of opportunity between those who share a protected
0 Yes characteristic and those who do not No
1 Not sure (i.e. the activity fail to meet the needs of people from protected groups where these
are different from the needs of other people)
Foster poor relations between people who share a protected characteristic and
0 Yes those who do not No
[J Not sure (i.e. the function prevents people from protected groups to participate in public life
or in other activities where their participation is disproportionately low)
FOR =1 TOTAL AGAINST =5
Will you now be completing an EIA? U Yes No
The EIA toolkit can be found here
Assessment Lead Signature | Mary Bolton
Checked by departmental
E&D Lead Yes 1 No
Date 30/10/2019
Page 14
Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council v1.0



http://cms.intra.blackburn.gov.uk/server.php?show=nav.3584
http://cms.intra.blackburn.gov.uk/server.php?show=nav.3584

Agenda Iltem 3

EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION

REPORT OF: Executive Member for Growth and Development

LEAD OFFICERS: Director of Growth and Development

B LAC KB U R N
DARWEN DATE: 25th October 2019
PORTFOLIO/S Growth and Development
AFFECTED:
WARD/S AFFECTED:  Blackburn Central Mill Hill and Moorgate

SUBJECT: Griffin Housing Site Appropriation

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This report seeks the Executive approval to authorise the Director of Growth and Development
to appropriate the Council owned land known as the Griffin redevelopment site for planning
purposes under section 122 of the Local Government Act 1972.

The appropriation is for the purpose of enabling the construction of 141 new two, three and four
bed family homes of mixed tenure.

1.2 The Council identified 165 sub-standard homes for clearance and the land to be redeveloped to
provide new housing to meet the Borough'’s aspiration and need. 163 properties have been
bought along with the decommissioned Griffin Inn public house which was also purchased and
included in the land assembly

Properties bought for clearance have been demolished as full terraces had been assembled.
The cleared sites were seeded to improve their visual impact across the neighbourhood

1.3 A procurement exercise was carried out in 2018 and a preferred developer was chosen to carry
out the redevelopment of the site. The preferred developer is currently finalising the scheme
layout and plan to submit a planning application in November.

14. Since appointing the preferred developer, the Council has been considering the effect that the
proposed development will have on residents who may have enjoyed the benefit of using the
cleared site and treating the land as informal open space.

In order to implement the redevelopment proposals for the Griffin redevelopment site, the
Council is now required to appropriate the land for planning purposes.

The site for appropriation is in the Council’s ownership

Page 15
EMD V4/19 Page 1 of 7




2. RECOMMENDATIONS
That the Executive Members:

2.1 Authorise the Director of Growth and Development to appropriate the land at Griffin shown edged
red on plan attached Appendix A from housing to planning purposes in accordance with section
s.122 of the Local Government Act 1972 and subsequent use of the Council’'s powers under s.203
— 206 of the Housing and Planning Act 2016 to override any third party rights and easements on
the land

2.2 Authorise the Director of HR, Legal and Governance to advertise the proposal to appropriate in
accordance with the statutory process under Section 122 of the Local Government Act 1972

2.3 Note that in authorising the commencement of the appropriation process of the Griffin
regeneration site, the Council has considered the provisions of the Equalities Act 2010 and the
Human Rights Act 1998 as set out in this report.

2.4 Authorise the negotiation and payment of any compensation claims emerging from this
appropriation.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 Since 2008 the Council has been actively purchasing properties by agreement in the Griffin
regeneration area. 165 properties had been identified for purchase and clearance through a
Neighbourhood Renewal Assessment undertaken for the area.

3.2 The Council has successfully assembled a substantial portion of the clearance area, with only 2
properties remaining to be purchased which will be excluded from the appropriation.

Housing development can now be brought forward to complete the redevelopment programme.
To ensure developer confidence the Council has undertaken a number of intrusive surveys
along with securing additional grant funding from the One Public Estate Land Release Fund to
support site remediation.

3.3 The Council more recently bought the Griffin public house which has been demolished with the
site added to the larger site creating a more comprehensive housing site with main road frontage.

3.4 Planning permission to carry out Enabling Works was successfully secured under application
number 10/18/0612

3.5 A preferred developer was selected through a procurement exercise through the Council’s
‘Contractor and Development Framework’

4. KEY ISSUES & RISKS

4.1 During the Griffin site assembly, parcels of land where terraced properties had been demolished
have been seeded and left to flower to make the site more attractive for residents still living in the
clearance area.

All cleared parcels are surrounded by a perimeter of soil of around two feet high (‘bunded’) to
deter illegal access or encampment. Some of the areas have been open to pedestrian access,
children playing, and dog walkers and it is considered that some of the land could be considered
to be ‘open space’ within the meaning of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Page 16
EMD V4/19 Page 2 of 7




4.2 Due to this potential situation the Council plans to use the prescribed process that must be
followed before it can dispose of such open space. Whilst this is a previous clearance area, it is
situated in close proximity to Blackburn town centre and would provide much needed family
housing for local people.

The most appropriate use for the site is family housing as outlined in the Local Plan (2015) and
Griffin Supplementary Planning Document (2017). The site has potential to provide around 140
new family homes for sale and rent.

4.3 The site disposal strategy has been developed to ensure that family housing meets the needs of
the local residents as well as from the whole Borough.

To prepare the site for development the Council has undertaken a number of actions, surveys
and investigations on the site to ensure deliverability whilst creating developer confidence.

These included.

Demolition of existing buildings

Ecology survey

Phase 1 Geo-Environmental Desk Study
Phase 2 GIA survey

Topographical survey

Tree Survey

Asbestos

Ground penetrating Radar

Air Quality Assessment

These surveys have helped us to understand any site constraints which could potentially affect
Development proposals for the site and scheme viability.

The appointed preferred developer will undertake further surveys such as traffic impact
assessment and drainage strategy. The developer is currently preparing a planning application
which will be submitted over the coming months.

4.4 APPROPRIATION

4.41The Council can appropriate land for any purpose for which it is authorised to acquire land by
agreement. The appropriation process is set out in section 122(1) of the Local Government Act
1972 (1972 Act).

4.42 The Council should only resolve to appropriate land for another purpose if it is satisfied that the
land in the Griffin Development site is not required for the purpose for which it is held. The
clearance site has been assembled for redevelopment to provide family housing in line with the
adopted Griffin Supplementary Planning Document (2017). A portion of the site has been
previously used as a children’s play area but has been decommissioned for a number of years
and added to the development site.

The Griffin development site is included in the Council’s Growth programme and has planning
permission for enabling works to prepare the site for housing development so the proposed
appropriation complements this permission and planning status.

4.43 Furthermore the Griffin development site is allocated as a housing site in the Council’s Local
Plan (2015). The adopted Supplementary Planning Document (2017) will help reshape
development proposals for the site.

4.43 The Council considers there could be sdmgdigoniyal private rights of way and other informal

EMD V4/19 Page 3 of 7




easements over the Griffin development site due to the site being ‘open’ for a considerable period
of time. Where land is appropriated for planning purposes, the Council may rely upon the
provisions of Section 203 of the Housing and Planning Act 2016. The Council has this statutory
power to override easements or rights of way affecting land.

5. POLICY IMPLICATIONS
5.1The Council’s Local Plan sets a housing requirement to meet over the 15 year Plan period.

Development of the site will contribute to meeting this target and assist in improving the quality of the
Borough’s housing offer.

The adopted Supplementary Planning Document (2017) has been developed in consultation with the
community and outlines plans to redevelop the clearance site for new family housing provision.

6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1 Section 204 of the Housing and Planning Act 2016 provides that compensation will be payable to
those parties whose interests have been affected by any appropriation.

This is generally based on a diminution of property value bases. The primary liability for the
compensation is the party interfering with the right and the Council can decide to take on that
limited risk or seek an indemnity from the successful bidder before enabling the development to
proceed should appropriation be approved.

7. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1The proposed development site comprises of land and properties that had been purchased from
private owners.

7.2 The National Planning Policy Framework has replaced the National Planning Policy on Housing
(PPS3). However, requirements still remain with the Council to demonstrate the provision of an
adequate mix of housing developments and setting of targets for affordable housing. As any
future proposed disposal is likely to be for the freehold of the land or a very long lease, then
various aspects of S123 of the Local Government Act 1972 (“the Act”) shall apply.

7.3 Firstly, the Council should be seeking to achieve best consideration reasonably obtainable for the
site, unless the Council can apply the exemptions permitted by Government Circular. Although
the Council has a general power of competence pursuant to s1 of the Localism Act 2011 to do
anything that individuals can legally do, the Local Government Act 1972 and General Disposal
Consent (England) 2003 to seek Best Consideration still applies and so this must be minded
when the Council makes any decision to sell via any process, including an informal tender
process.

7.4 Secondly, to the extent that the land to be disposed of is considered to be “open space” then s123
(2A) of the Act shall apply. This requires the Council to advertise the proposal twice over two
consecutive weeks in a newspaper circulating in the area in which the land is situated, and
consider any objections to the proposed disposal which may be made to them.

7.5 “open space” is defined in section 336(1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as: “means
any land laid out as a public garden, or used for the purposes of public recreation, or land which
is a disused burial ground” (emphasis added) And it is the conclusion in the body of the report

that much of the site is reasonably likely tg fall inte ghat category to the extent that it would be
LI GUC L0

EMD V4/19 Page 4 of 7




prudent for the Council to treat it as such. While there is case law on such matters, it may be
sufficient to only look at the plain English language meaning of the phrase in this case.

7.6 Section 122(1) of the 1972 Act states: “Subject to the following provisions of this section, a
principal Council may appropriate for any purpose for which the Council are authorised by this or
any other enactment to acquire land by agreement any land which belongs to the Council and is
no longer required for the purpose for which it is held immediately before the appropriation; but
the appropriation of land by a Council by virtue of this sub-section shall be subject to the rights of
other persons in, over or in respect of the land concerned.”

7.7 This appropriation process is a helpful avenue for the Council where agreement cannot be
reached or the beneficiaries of any (possible) rights are unknown. Section 203 authorises the
overriding of any private rights affecting the use of land which is held for planning purposes where
development is carried out in accordance with planning permission. The power extends not only
to development by the local planning authority itself but also to any person authorised by that
authority. The ability to interfere with these (possible) rights is important in the context of enabling
any development to proceed. The power to override such rights does not prevent such rights
being compensated.

7.8 Section 122(2) of the 1972 Act requires the Council, prior to any appropriation, to advertise the
proposal twice over two consecutive weeks in a newspaper circulating in the area in which the
land is situated, and consider any objections to the proposed appropriation which may be made to
them.

8. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

8.1 Existing staff resources will be provided from the Council’s Growth, Property, Planning and Legal
teams along with some support from Capita

9. EQUALITY AND HEALTH IMPLICATIONS
The Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA) has been in force since late 2000.

9.1 Provisions of the HRA which are relevant in relation to the proposed appropriation are:

(1) The European Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) is an international treaty signed
under the auspices of the Council of Europe.

(2) The HRA still does not incorporate the Convention into UK law but what it does is to enable
individuals to invoke Convention rights for certain purposes and for certain effects.

(3) The main article of the Convention which is of importance in circumstances where the Council
is considering appropriating land is Article 1 of Protocol 1 — the protection of property.

(4) In appropriating land an authority must show that the appropriation is justified in the public
interest.

9.2 Article 1 of Protocol 1 provides that:
(1) Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions.

(2) No one shall be deprived of those possessions except in the public interest and subject to the
conditions provided for by law.

(3) However, the above rules shall not preyent a $tate enforcing such laws as it deems necessary
Fagc—1Jd

EMD V4/19 Page 5 of 7




to control the use of property in accordance with the general interest.

(4) The Council must decide in relation to Article 1 whether a fair balance has been struck
between the demands of the general interest of the community and the requirements of the
protection of the individual's fundamental rights. The right to compensation is a relevant factor in
considering the balance.

(5) With regard to Article 1 of Protocol 1, it is considered that the interference with the individual's
property is justified by the advantages accruing to the public by proceeding with the works
particularly taking into account the fact that there is a legal right to compensation for the
interference with rights arising from the appropriation.

9.3 In addition to the HRA, the Council is required to comply with the Equalities Act 2010. Section 149
of the Equalities Act 2010 requires the Council to have due regard to the need to:

(1) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by
or under this Act;

(2) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

9.4 The Council has carried out an equality impact analysis checklist. This first of all assessed from a
relevance perspective whether a full impact assessment was needed. This assessment
concluded that the proposed appropriation would not negatively impact on any particular group in
a disproportionate way. As such no full assessment was required. The Council considers that it
has complied with its duty under the Equalities Act 2010.

Please select one of the options below. Where appropriate please include the hyperlink to the
EIA.

Option 1 X Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) not required — the EIA checklist has been completed.

Option 2 [ ] In determining this matter the Executive Member needs to consider the EIA associated
with this item in advance of making the decision. (insert EIA link here)

Option 3 (] In determining this matter the Executive Board Members need to consider the EIA
associated with this item in advance of making the decision. (insert EIA attachment)

10. CONSULTATIONS

Extensive stakeholder consultations have been undertaken during the course of developing a
Supplementary Planning Document for the Griffin area Further consultations will be undertaken in line
with statutory requirements during the Planning process for the development.

Previous consultation has also been undertaken in the development of the Council’s Local Plan and
Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA)

Page 20
EMD V4/19 Page 6 of 7




11. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The recommendations are made further to advice from the Monitoring Officer and the Section 151
Officer has confirmed that they do not incur unlawful expenditure. They are also compliant with
equality legislation and an equality analysis and impact assessment has been considered. The
recommendations reflect the core principles of good governance set out in the Council’s Code of
Corporate Governance.

12. DECLARATION OF INTEREST
All Declarations of Interest of any Executive Member consulted and note of any dispensation
granted by the Chief Executive will be recorded and published if applicable.

VERSION: | 0.01

CONTACT OFFICER: | Subhan Ali, Strategic Development Manager (Housing)

DATE: | 25! October 2019

BACKGROUND | Local Plan part 1 (2015), Griffin Supplementary Document (2017)
PAPER:

Page 21
EMD V4/19 Page 7 of 7




¥

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT

LACKBUR
BDARWENN
DATE : 17TH OCTOBER 2019
TITLE : LAND AT GRIFFIN, BLACKBURN REF :
SCALE : 1:1250
Works — >
Tamer's Rimsnouses 108.6m
United
Refo:'med P =
Church pANK TO
107.7m
El Sub St I I
105.0m sank{O? Q) o : .
ona i St Wilfred's
Shetter - C of E High St
" N “ e ¢ & Technology 4" e
coeo ees| 1 | oL cnure?  prii (secondary
and S 3
€
oo
D = \'\"“\Le‘
&
EI Sub Sta P HAS E 3 Path (um) . Bethesda
‘“‘“516 Chapel
RADE on®
WITTON PAI
o - s
- ]
6 © 5
1z "
‘$G°°¢ # = @
0 2
B 91 ®
o N ¥ ES
N
fab) %
o) & 2\ : s
3
o PHASE 1 (o7 ;
2 kY B % i 2
% %
& o £y
5 3 % ®
PHASE 2 , N
3 >
® Asy E
L Sy B
®
~ ""Ncm,;
acy . o )
g
R ' id
§
o
- 3/
72 9
14
b
&
S fo
78
(.“lQ
© Qm,uce s
L
&
i
£
)
§
£ o) &
R $
2 B
2 8
NS
b o g
s
bg o

REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON THE ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP WITH THE SANCTION OF THE CONTROLLER OF H.M. STATIONERY OFFICE.




T £°C UDISIap

[pue| jo uoneudoidde] Jayi0 X Buluoissiwwo) [ Aynnoe Bupsixe o} sbueyd ] Kuanoe jo adA)
Alanoe maN [ Buluoissiwwossq [ sabueyd }ebpng

. ; (s1qeolidde ji) papiroid

$$9008 9|oIyaA |eba||l Je1ep pue Alepunog pue| syl 1no yiew 0] pepung usaq Sey Yslym pue| soueles|o sl alis ay] ‘SuoN

Ajua.uno saoialeg

“90UBWLLIOD 0) Juswdo|aAap MO|[e pUE 8)IS 8oUBIes|D aU) 0} 8sh puegl Jo Ajurepsoun Aue aaowsal |im uoneudoidde ay |

‘seale Buisnoy mau pue p|o sy} Buizosuuod sAemyjem Ajljenb pue sealse padeospue| Jayo |[IM JUSLUUOIIAUS isoAnoalqo

|[BUJBIX® 8Y| "poau JIsy} J8aw 0} S8Woy pag ¢ pue ¢ ‘g Jo ad1oyd pue suapieb ajeaud ‘Bunped j9a.is JJO Se Yyons saljljioe) ulapow pue swie ayj aJe Jeypi
SjuapISal JBYO0 ||IM SBWOoy MapN ‘Jual pue a|es 1o} Buisnoy Ajiwe) papasau yonw apiaocid [im a)is aouelieald ay} Jo Juawdojarapay
& 9n31Yyde 0} Bujooj

'8)IS 8oueIEs|d ay] Jo uonelssusbal ay) Joj sue|d dojensp o} Ayanoe ays si Jeypa

Siep|oysye)s pue siagquisll ‘sjuspisal |B00] Ulm uoneloge)|od ul padojgasp sem siyl ‘(£ 10g) wuswnooq Buiuueld Asejusweiddng

uIlIo @y} yum auij ul Juswdojeaep Buisnoy Joj pijemioy Jybnolq aq 0} 8)is pajquasse ayl mojje |m uoneudosdde ay | B
)
‘0661 19V Buluue|d Aunon pue umo] sy} jo Buluesw sy} uiyum ooeds uado, g 0} pansisuod aq PN pue| o
58U} JO swWos ey} paiapisuod S|} pue siayjem Bop pue BuiAe|d uaip|iuo ‘sseooe ueu)sapad 0) uado usaq aney Seale 8y} JO BWOoS wbs_ﬂ%
‘Juswdwesus Jo ssad0e |eba||l 181ap 0} (,papung,) ybiy joa) om} punode Jo |10s Jo Jajawiiad e AQ papunolins ale pug| sith mc._ow_ﬂw“s:mhm_\v:ﬁ_.wm
JO s|eoled pales|d ||y ‘pajquasse ale Aay) se saoels) ||In) Bulysijowap pue sieak Jo Jaquinu e Jo) Jusweaibe Ag asnoy BuiAng ¢paunuspl AlAL

uaaq sey [Iouno) 8y "puewap |eoo| jJ@aw 0] Buisnoy Ajiwe] mau apinoid o) padojeaspal aq o) psuue|d sem a)is pajquiasse ay | SMEAQ) PRAU-SURSEM MEH
"uol}||oWap pUE 82UBIESID 1O} SBSNOY Pade.Ia) 1jun/pJepueisgns Jo Jaquinu abie| e payyuapl uljus) ul asioiaxs Buluueldiaisey v

ALIAILDV HNOA LNOYY - L NOILD3S

0coc/Lo/Le Ananoe ayj jo ajep uopejuswajdw| 610¢/0L/5¢C payels vi3 ajeq

SOUO[ UOWIS juswissasse Bunsixy AnAnoe

. 2y} Joj} J030alip / Jobeuew a|qisuodsay MBN [] Bunsixa 10 mau e siyj s|

IV Ueyqns | Joyiny juswissassy ymolo | 8a1aiag | Juswdojaasq pue ymols) | juswiedaq / 93elojoaldiqg
passasse

uoneudoidde pue| 8)IS uonelsusbay Buisnoy ulylo Buiaq ANAROE 9U} JO SWEN

ININSSISSY LOVdINI ALITVNOI TVILINI

[1°0] uoisian v|3 [12uno) ySnoiog usmieq YUm uingyoe|g



z €'7 UOISIaA

"uoljewIoul Jayny 1o} aalejuasaldal Aysianlq @ Ajjenby
ajesodio) jejuswpedap 1nok Joejuod asea|d "paJinbal aq jou Aew |3 [N} B SOIIS8)OBIEYD pajaajold ay) jo Aue uo paynuapl si joedw ou |,

si0189 [ SaIUNWIWOD uoljejualo N joleq Jo —
paaudaq O |enxas X uoibljoy X Joeduwi oN (sejou vouepinb
sdnoib Aiuielew g [ diysisuped A1) JUswubisseal | P : oy} jo ¢ "d o} 4ojo4 ases|d)
e|gelsuinA X | Asueubeid X 9 obellep Jepueg g | "HIMAESIA X | SOV X sonsusoeleyd pajosjold
Sl SONUNWILLOD UOIEJUSLIO YoS [ J8112q 10 coey Jou aie anjq ur sdnoib sy
paaudaq O |enxas [ uoibliay M )
sdnoib Auielew g | diysisuned [IA1D Juswubisseal 1oedwi sAlebeN +£(0102)
s|qeIBUINA [ Aoueubaid ] g abeluep [ Japus9o [] Auigesia 00 | eby' O 10V Atienb3 auj utupm
SOIIUNWLLOD comHmEmco 1al1eq 10 umumWwwaMMww_mWNwNMhmum
siaied [ paaldeq X |enxas ] Xes [ uolbijey [ o' U d uo Ajaanebau 10 Ajpasod
SOnoIB | Ajuislew g | diUsieUped D | juswubissess | WRULA SAead joeduwi AjAnoe oy} se0q
ajgetsuinA O Aoueubald [ 9 abeuey [ Japuag ] Mgesia O | ebv O o
Ajoalipul [ ON X saA [ suoljesiueflo Jauued
Apoadipul [ ON X soA [0 saljiwe} 10 Siaie) —
Apoadipul [ ON [ SOA ¥ algnd |eisusn Joedwi AiAnoe ou mmmw o:@
Apoaaipul ON X S8A [ HElS JO slsquisiy
Ajoadipul [ ON X SOA [ SJasn 20IAISS mn%
o

pue sue|d eroge sy} Jo JuswdojeAsp By} Ul SISP|OYSHEIS PUB SJO|[IDUNOD PJEM ‘SluBpIsal |BO0T 8yl YlIM Usyelapun usaq Sey uole)nsuod aaisusyaidwon)

"ssaooud Buluued ay) Jo ped Se usyeuapuUn a4 ||IM SUONE)NSUOD [BUOHIPPY

"S)USLINOOP

(UsxepePUN SUOBNNSUOD pue sABAINS PUNOJE UONBLLIOJU! AUB LI8SUI 8SE8]d) ¢ WaY} YPM Bullinsuod nok ale moH ¢ypm Buiinsuod nok ate oyp

sajerdossy 13N Aq (110Z y2Iep) adiniag
yjjeaH s1ignd SHN pue j1ouno) ybnoiog uamieq yjim uingyoe|g Jo }eyaq uo pajonpuo) -Juswssassy joeduwl| YyjjeoH ealy [emaudy Uil ay|

(21L02) 3uswnoo( Bujuue|d Arejuawsajddng uiys pue (GL0Z) ueld |e20o] paidopy S, ]1oUN0 ) JusWIssassy Joedwl] YjjeaH Uijic ayl
‘wea ] juswdojaaag Buluue|d ‘wea] yimous) syl

‘018 uojesibal ‘sjeuinol 'spodas b a y|g eyj 8jejdwod o) pesn aAey noA UoBLLIOJUI JO S82N0S [RUONIPPE Ajijuspl oses|d
luawssasse joeduw pue sisAjeue Ayjenbas ayj Bunjeapun uil poddns |jIm s821n0sal JeYyM

[1°0] uoisian vi3

AFNOLSND HNOA ONIANVLSHIANN - € NOILD3S
|1Puno) ySnoiog uamieq Yyum uingyoe|qg



€ €7 UOISIAA

6102/0L/6¢C ajeq /vxoo\m > \v.\_ .\.\\ hw.,__._.» ainjeubig pea ®3 |eyuswipedag

‘0402 1oV Anenbz sy)
JO sjuawaiinba. ay) Jad se 3 [enuf pajadwoo ayj ysyqnd o} Ayiqisuodsal ayj pue |3 [eniul ayj Jo Qﬁtm%cﬁo ay] jo aouejdasoe Ajubis sainjeubis anoqe ay |

6L0Z/0L/6C ajeq ainjeubig J0j0a41Q/o21AI9S JO pesH

6L0Z/0L/ST ajeq ~-11 R ainjeuBis Joyiny

'SI0||I2UNOD pJEM pUB SIBp|oYSYelS ‘SIUSpISal Ylim

uonounfuoo ul padojaasp usaq sey yoiym (7 10z) wwswnooq Buluueld Areluswalddng ay) Yym aul| ul 84 [|Im SSWOY MaN "Sjuapisal 1o} SaWoy Mau Jo uolsiAold
8y} J0] 8)Is 9ouUeIea|d 8] Jo JuawdojaAapal 8y} 82UsLWW0D O] [I2UN0D Byl SMOj|e PUB pue| 8y} JO 8sn Inoge Ajulepsoun seaowal asioiaxs uoljeudoidde ay |
L0

|
(spoeduwir ennjebau ajqissod Aue sajebi Jo m@wmmmnm,.
AnAnoe ayj moy Jybiybiy ‘suoseal iesjo pue asuspire yum paiisni eq jsnw sjoeduwl eAebau jo Xoe] ) UoISNjoU0d JNoA payoeal aaey noA moy ule|dxs ases|

ON X SOA [ | épaanbaly|3 inge s LIN3INSS3S

(moy Ajejeuoiiododsip si uojedonied

A8y} sJsym saningoe Jeyjo Ul o aflf onqnd ur ejedioned

0} sdnoub pejosjoad woJdy sydosd sebeinoous uoijoun]

8] ‘’/) Jou Op OYm asOoY) pue dijsiIajorIeyDd pajaajold
e aleys oym ajdoad usamjaq suoijejal poob i19)so4

‘Alunwiwod Bunsixa sy
ul papnjoul g pue juswdojaAaap mau ay] Jo slilauag ay) Aolua 0] 8|ge aq ||IM SJUBPISal MaU ||

(ejdoad isyjo jo spsau

8Y] Lo} JUBIayIp alp 8sey] assym sdnob pejosjod Woly
sjdoad jo sposu oy} jodwu 0] Sda)s saye] AjAoE ay) 8'f)
JOU Op oYM 3SOY} pue 213siiajoeleyd pajoajoud e aieys
oym asoyj usamjaq Ajiunyioddo jo Ajjenba asueApy

Aljigeployje pue Ayjigibie se yons sjuswalinbal [njme| o 10algns
seiuadoid ay) eseya.ind Jo jual 0} Ajunpoddo |enba ue sjuspisal || JBYo [|IM }INg Sauwoy map

‘sonsleloeIeyD pajos)old (onsiieorRy2 pejosjold say) o] enp ojdoed Aq paisyns

AUE 10 UOIESILUIDIA PUB JUSWSSEIRY ‘UOHBUILILIDSIP [njmejun Buieuiwis uo 1oedw aAisod e SabBRIURAPESID SASILLIUIL JO SBAOWSI AYMIoR 8Y] ')
aABY [|IM B)IS BU) JO 8sn pus ay] "seioljod [1DUNOD YYM aul| Ul sjuapisal Jo sdnoib |je o) a|qe|ieae 19V 2y} Aq pajiqiyosd 3onpuod Jayjo pue uoiesiwiiolA
pue uado s yaiym Buisnoy papasu yonw apiroid [Im 8]1S 8y} JO JuswdojsAspal papusiul sy | pue juawisseley ‘UoIJBUILILIDSIP [NjMe[un ajeulwl|]
NIV1dX3 éALNAd SIHL 133N ALIAILDY 3HL S30d Alnd

:Buimoyjoy ayj o} (4episuoa Ajsnoiaosuod ‘a1 piebat anp, aaey ysnw Ajuoyne aignd v
uonewojul aJow 4oj aauepinb ayy jo £d 0} 18jey ¢ Aing Ajjenb3 103)2ag 21iqnd [esauab s oy Anjenbg ayj Bunjeaw spiemo} aynqLIuod AjAljoe ayj saoqg

[T°0] voisian vI3 [12uno) y3nosog uamieq Yyum uingyde|g



	Agenda
	1 One Cathedral Square - First Floor Letting
	EMD-Part 2 - One Cathedral Square - First Floor
	EIA Checklist - One Cathedral Square - First Floor

	2 Services for Schools Management Information System
	Appendix A
	EIA-Checklist

	3 Griffin Housing Site Appropriation
	Appendix A - Griffin Housing site Appropriation area
	EIA - Griffin Housing Site Appropriation


